From: Bethany Windle

To: Sanderfer, Larissa

Cc: Downtown West Project; Duanne Gilmore; Victoria Lehman
Subject: Re: Turnkey Park Design Documents

Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 3:02:45 PM

Attachments: Outlook-dzhzcgie.pna

Thanks Larissa,

Thisisvery helpful information. Thanks for sending.

Are you aware of any type of similar public works submittal reference document related to infrastructure projects? I'm
cc'ing Duanne and Victoria on the project infrastructure team who have be searching for a similar submittal reference
document from the City. Could you check with Tala or another PW team member who might be able to connect them
to thisinformation?

Thanks,
Bethany

On Thu, Jan 21, 2021 at 9:28 AM Sanderfer, Larissa <L arissa. Sanderfer @sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
Hi Bethany,

Tala sent over the turnkey working files that we share with developers when they start their design phase. You can review them
now to get an idea of the expectations once we reach this phase of the projects. Just note these are living documents and may be
slight updated when you start the design phase.

Please use thls link to access our boilerplate technlcal speC|f|cat|ons https: ZZSan oseca-

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,
Larissa

Larissa Sanderfer| Parks Planner
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